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Malave, Erin M.

From: Susan Taylor [staylor@siegfriedlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 4.58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Elisabeth Kozlow

Subject: BOUYGUES CIVIL WORKS FLORIDA, INC, DOCUMENT NUMBER: P0O7000098670

To Whom It May Concern: This email is Elisabeth D. Kozlow, Esquire's formal request for the Florida Department
of State, Division of Corporations to change BOTH THE PRINCIPAL ADDRESS AND
MAILING ADDRESS FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED ENTITY TO BE AS
FOLLOWS:

3750 Northwest 87th Avenue
Suite #450
Miami, Florida 33178

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. PLEASE MAKE SURE TO CHANGE BOTH THE PRINCIPAL
ADDRESS AND THE MAILING ADDRESS. THANK YOU.

Susan M. Taylor, Secretary to Llisabeth D, Kozlow, Esguire
SIEGFRIED, RIVERA, LERNER, DE LA TORRE & SOBEL, P.A.
201 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1102

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Email: staylor@siegfriedlaw.com

Phone: 305-442-3334, extension 337

Fax: 305-443-3292

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, are intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are net the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attachments thereto, is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and
permanently deleting the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thereof.
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